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August 3, 2020

Mr. John Minch
Rindt-McDuff Associates, Inc.
334 Cherokee Street
Marietta, GA 30060

Dear Mr. Minch:

This is to advise you that the award to your company for IFB B2005, Sewage Retention Analysis as shown below,
has been renewed with approved price increases.

Vendor-PO Mailing #103053

Item Description Flat Rate Per School

1 Flat Rate Fee to provide Bi-annual reports per school. $160.00 per report
$320.00 per year

The renewed award is in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Invitation for Bid and with your pricing
remaining firm from September 1, 2020 through August 31, 2021 with an option to renew. This award letter is
not an official order.

If you have any questions about this renewal award, please contact Melanie Timmerman at 770-426-3415 or
Melanie.Timmerman@cobbk12.org. The Maintenance Department contact is Doug Roland at 770-426-3423.
We appreciate your interest and participation in the CCSD solicitation process.

Sincerely,

(0) ot i

David Odom, CPPO
Director of Procurement Services

mat
cc: Accounts Payable
Doug Roland
Thomas Marshall
Debbie Stinchcomb
BOARD OF EDUCATION Brad Wheeler, Chair ® David Banks, Vice Chair

David Chastain  Charisse Davis * Jaha Howard ¢ David Morgan ¢ Randy Scamihorn

SUPERINTENDENT Chris Ragsdale


mailto:Melanie.Timmerman@cobbk12.org

